[image: ]__________________________________________________________________________________
Market Engagement Event and Questionnaire 
Care at Home and in the Community for Children and Young People with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities. 

BACKGROUND
Southwark Council are inviting you to attend a market engagement event in relation to procuring services for Children’s Care at Home and in the Community on Tuesday 3rd July, 10.00 – 11.30 at Southwark Council offices in 160 Tooley St, Southwark. 
The new service will comply with the Southwark Ethical Care Charter which establishes a minimum baseline for safety, quality and dignity of care by ensuring fair employment conditions for home care staff. The service is also designed to improve the outcomes for children and young people and to put the child or young person and their family right at the centre of the commissioning of care packages so that they are empowered to have choice and control over their care.
The specification will be split into two lots;

Lot 1- Personalised Care and Support delivered by Carers with experienced carers trained to an advanced level and by support workers to carry out a programme of activities with disabled children and young people who have a range of needs, some complex need, both in their homes and the community.
Lot 2 - Continuing care, nursing care delivered by children’s nurses or trained healthcare assistants to fulfil the direct nursing needs of disabled children and young people with the most complex needs (continuing care eligible) as set out in the child specific care plan


THE EVENT
Commissioners are holding this event to share with prospective bidders an insight on current thinking and the potential of the future service delivery as well as to gain a market prospective on the proposed procurement before going out to tender in autumn 2018.
The event will consist of a short overview presentation, anonymised feedback on the results of the questionnaire and a chance for bidders to ask further questions based on the information presented. 
Due to venue restrictions, we can only offer places for TWO (2) representatives from each organisation to attend the event.  
PRE-EVENT
Commissioners would like to request that along with your confirmation of attendance, that you submit responses to the following questions to help inform the commissioning and procurement process:
The following questions are in relation to the following areas:
· Your Organisation
· Service Delivery Model
· Contract Structure

Section 1 - Your Organisation

· Are you a provider of both Adults and Children’s and Young People services?
· Do you provide Nursing Care?
· Do you provide Personal Care services?
· Do you have OT’s with Mental Health experience?

Section 2 - Service Delivery 

· In your experiences, what works well, what not so well and what doesn’t work at all well with the current delivery of children’s care at home and in the community service?
· As a provider please give your view on what looks good?

Section 3 - Contract Structure
The Council is proposing to establish a framework for these services split into two Lots, one for nursing care delivered by children’s nurses or trained healthcare assistants and one for personalised care and support delivered by carers with experienced carers trained to an advanced level and by support workers.
1. Would your organisation by interested in bidding to join a framework, if so which Lots would you be interested in?
2. As a provider, do you foresee any issues with joining a framework for these services?
The event will be held on Tuesday 3rd July 2018 between 10.00 – 11.30 hours at the following venue:-
Southwark Council
Ground Floor, Room G01C 
160 Tooley St,
London, SE1 2QH

Please complete the questionnaire below confirming your attendance and providing the Names, Roles, Email Addresses and Tel Number of each of your attendees and responses to the questions via the Pro-Contract portal at https://procontract.due-north.com 
Questionnaire
	Your details

	1st Attendee
	2nd Attendee

	Name:

	Name:


	Job Title:

	Job Title:


	Email address:

	Email address:

	Phone Number:

	Phone Number:

	Organisation Name:



	Organisation Address 







	Section 1
	Your Organisation

	1. Are you a service provider for Adults, Children and Young People or both services?

  Children & young people only              Adults only 	    or Both 
         
2. Do you provide Nursing Care?

              YES                   NO 

3. Do you provide Personal Care services?

             YES                    NO 

4. Do your personnel have experience working with children and young people across the autistic spectrum? 
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                   YES                   NO


5. Do your personnel have experience working with children and young people who have challenging behaviours?

  YES                   NO


6. Do you have Personal Care and Support workers who have experience with working with children who are autistic and/or have challenging behaviours?

        YES                   NO   

7. Do you have OT’s with Mental Health experience?

         YES                   NO 





	Section 2
	Service Delivery 

	
1. In your experiences, what works well, what not so well and what doesn’t work at all well with the current delivery of children’s care at home and in the community service? 

Please provide your answer in the space below.


	Answer
(500 word limit)
	

	





	
2. As a provider please give your view on what looks good?

Please provide your answer in the space below.


	Answer
(500 word limit)
	

	






	Section 3
	Contract Structure 

	
1.	Would your organisation by interested in bidding to join a framework, if so which Lots would you be interested in? 

Please provide your answer in the space below.


	Answer
(500 word limit)
	

	




	
2. As a provider, do you foresee any issues with joining a framework for these services?

Please provide your answer in the space below.


	Answer
(500 word limit)
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